Mayor Iim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JULY 27, 2012

SUBJECT REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 2 TO AGREEMENT WITH
KENTUCKY TRANSPORTATION CABINET FOR CONSTRUCTION
OF BRIGHTON EAST TRAIL USING SLX FUNDS

On July 8, 2004 (Ordmance No. 181-2004), Council approved acceptance of federal funds in the
amount of $445,200 from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for the construction of Brighton
East Trall. On February 7, 2008 (Resolution # 45-2008), Council approved Supplemental
Agreement No. 1, accepting additional federal funds in the amount of $46,800. Phase I of the
Brighton East Trail from Man ’War Boulevard to Pleasant Ridge Drive is complete.

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has now offered the LFUCG Supplemental Agreement No. 2
providing additional federal funds in the amount of $256,000 for completion of phase II
construction from Pleasant Ridge Drive to Walnut Grove Lane (formerly named Walnut-Hill-
Chilesburg Road). Matching funds for additional federal award in the amount of $64,000 (20%) will
come from the Municipal Aid Program (1136-303202-3251-91715).

Federal funds for this project are from Surface Transportation Lexington (SLX).

Council authorization to execute Supplemental Agreement No. 2 is hereby requested.

S o G

Irene Gooding, Director

Xc: Derek Paulsen , Commissioner of the Department of Planning, Preservation, and
Development
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